

MEETING Minutes

Thursday 30 July 2020

4:30 pm to 6.30 pm Meeting

Venue: Cleanaway Landfill Office - Lot 2 Banksia Road, Dardanup

ATTENDEES & DISTRIBUTION		
PRESENT		
Andy Crilli	Community Member	
Ian Trigwell	Community Member	
Neil Nicholson	Shire of Dardanup Environmental Health Officer	
Ellen Lilly	Community Member	
James Szabadics	Community Member	
John Mulholland	Cleanaway – Regional Manager	
Sally Calton	Cleanaway – Site Engineering Manager	
Susan Oosthuizen	Shire of Dardanup Director Sustainable Development	
Graham Yuill	Community Member	

Item	Description	
1	Attendees	
2	Apologies; Ryan Gibbs	
3	Receipt and Acceptance of Previous Meeting Notes	
4	Group Membership – John Advised he will be engaging independent facilitator for these meetings going forward	
5	Matters Arising from Previous Meeting(s) None discussed	
6	Standard Agenda Items Operational Updates: Current Operational Activities; 1. commenced filling cell 7 first week in May. Have not filled to height across cells 3, 4, 5, 6, 12, with approximately 8m of fill remaining. Narrowness of the top prevents filling where explained would be completed once cell 7 got to the same height. Brought up the June survey PDF to show current contours.	

ATTENDEES & DISTRIBUTION

PRESENT

- 2. Cell 8 continues excavation however slowed down due to wet weather (stopped completely during rains)
- 3. Highlighted CWY submitted to DWER in 2016 intention to increase height from 128 RL to 149RL, which was made public at the time. Feedback from the group they did not want further height increases due to the visual impact. Discussed CWY's intention to green up the scar, where they are exploring manual seeding or hydo mulch.
- Changes to Operations;
 - 1. As above; work Cell 7 until a height enables completion to finished contour
- Planning Applications;
 - 1. discussion around intention to provide Council Master plan, remediation plan and landscaping plan by September where we would agree on items to be shared via both parties web pages. Bought the initial drawings of master plan up on the screen to give the group some context.
 - 2. Previous minuted applications are with consultant planner waiting final consultancy reports to enable submission, likely May/June
 - 1. Crushing and screening
 - 2. Hrs 6am to 8pm
 - 3. Will look to reopen cell 1&2, in line with 12A to square up the front face and maximise airspace utilisation no progress; sitting with engineering for design
- Environmental Applications;
 - 1. As per planning application above.
 - 2. Tonnage to 390ktpa
 - 3. Storage (Cat 62) and Re-use (Cat 61A)
- Environmental Management and Compliance Update:
 - 1. CCA treated wood samples confirmed do not meet class 3 acceptance criteria. Cleanaway confirmed have not received any product since obtaining the results, where the stockpile is now being transported off site to alternate location.
 - 2. Was suggested CWY was accepting class 4 product based on rumour from a local driver. John reminded group that if there are such serious accusations they need to be communicated to CWY immediately for investigation. John confirmed he was not aware of such accusations.
- Groundwater Monitoring;
 - 1. April ground water monitoring regime completed; no issues to report, annual results only to be uploaded to web page
- Stormwater Management and Monitoring;
 - 1. Intended southern stormwater drain has not been commenced; design received from Consultant, however conservation side remains the barrier to long term solution. Currently sitting with engineering to submit development approval
 - 2. Washouts evident in Southern stormwater; engineering in consultation with DBCA for approval to rectify
 - 3. Claims recent rainfall had seen overflow off site across Banksia road. John communicated surprise as had checked ponds and stormwater infrastructure that day (23/7/2020). Asked Ellen to email photos to help investigate.

Action; Ellen to email John photos of stormwater run off for investigation

- Dust Management;
 - 1. DMP modified and to be sent back to council in the next week.
 - 2. Mulch spread on northern and western facing cell 12 batter as dust control
- Litter Management;

ATTENDEES & DISTRIBUTION

PRESENT

- 1. A further 3m high fence x 300m long installed along southern boundary bund, providing coverage as high as cell 8
- 2. 250m of 6m temporary fencing installed at top of face providing protection from east and south easterly. To be repositioned when operating solely in cell 7
- 3. Activ continues to be engaged
- Landfill Remediation;
 - 1. Viewed first stage PDF slides of master plan which highlighted the remediation sequence starting cell 5
- Other Operational Items.

7 • Other Business

1.

8 Date of Next Meeting:

TBA

9 Future Meeting Dates:

• September; John to send invite

Meeting duration - 4.30 pm to 6.30 pm.